
Message

From: Pramaggiore, Anne R:(ComEd) [/O=EXELONDS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PRAMAGGIOREANNER73711271]

Sent: 12/3/2016 11:58:05 PM

To: Michael McClain [mcclain@adams.net]

CC: :(ComEd) @comed.com]

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Reyes Kurson & Exelon/ComEd ("ComEd")

is transitioning into new role. Fidel and I are meeting on Monday to make our list. This will be on it.

Anne

On Dec 3, 2016, at 5:10 PM, Michael McClain <met: )(r- adams net wrote:

I know is exhausted as well he should be.

I just do not want this item to slip away. After gets his breath or if someone else can handle in
internally I think it a prudent action to do.

Thanks. Best, Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkarnp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 2.50

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 2.17-22.4-5123

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: Frida , December 2, 2016 1:46 PM

To: - ComEd,com>

Subject: FW: Reyes Kurson & Exelon/ComEd ("ComEd")

After you catch a couple of good nights sleep can we put this item to bed?

Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-512.3

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcciain(a)adarnsnet]

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 9:05 AM

To: 'Michael McClain <rncciain(6)adams.net>

Subject: FW: Reyes Kurson & Exelon/ComEd ("ComEd")

Michael F. McClain

COMED-SIC-0000164



Awerkarnp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 2.50

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 2.17-2.2.4-5123

From: Michael McClain [mailto:mcclain@adams.net]

Sent: Sunday, November 20, 2016 12:50 PM

To ComaLcom>

Subject: FW: Reyes Kurson & Exelon/ComEd ("Com Ed")

I know you and your staff are swamped.

Is there any way we can resolve the Reyes-Kurson law contract before Thanksgiving?

Below is a cut out of what they sent me.

I'm sure you and I do not want to go back and forth on this item for weeks again,

Thanks.

My best,

Mike

Michael F. McClain

Awerkamp & McClain, P.C.

P.O. Box 250

Quincy, IL 62306

Office Phone: 217-224-8606

Office Fax: 217-224-512.3

1. <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->ComEd would continue to send 47.5 hours per month, such work delineated

per below:

15.0 hours will be as a "credit" for administrative hearing work that the firm bills on a flat-fee basis (this carve-out was

agreed upon in 2015);

15.0 hours will be made up of replevin work, litigation to be handled by junior associates at low hourly rates (ComEd

recently agreed to send these kinds of cases to the firm); and

17.5 hours will be made up of litigation or transactional work to be handled by partner-level attorneys at agreed-upon

billing rates.

2. <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->Since we have already accepted the 40% reduction in value of the work, the

most beneficial thing that ComEd could do would be to make a multi-year extension commitment to the firm.

3. <!--[if !supportLists]--><!--[endif]-->ComEd would continue to send property damage (contingency billing) work,

but in accordance with prior year discussions, not include such work in its minimum commitment.
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